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SECRETARY

April 24, 1978

Ladd Petroleun Corpora:ion
% T. A, Dugan

P. 0. Box 23k

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Ladd Petroleum Corporation
Lindrith #2L4
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Gentlemen:

The subject well shows recent production history problems and
the packer tests are inconclusive. Therefore, we would like to
packer test the well with the following procedure:

Shut in both zones for 7 days = record 7 day Shut In
pressures. Flow Dakota zone 7 days - record pressures
of each zone daily.

Please contact this office to schedule the test so that we may
have a witness present for the flowing pressure measurements.

Sincerely, é(/
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fFrank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector, District #3



